DOE STATE
OFFICE

ALABAMA
Educator
Certification
Section

WEBSITE - Licensure for Applicants who completed EPP Out
of State

https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx

CONTACT
PHONE

334.694.4900

DPI

ALASKA
Department of
Education and
Early Development

https:/education.alaska.gov/teachercertification

907.465.2831

YES

ARIZONA
Certification Unit

https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-
information/reciprocity/

602.542.4367

Lic

ARKANSAS
Office of Educator
Licensure

http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/e
ducator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity

501.682.4342

Lic

CALIFORNIA
Commission on
Teacher
Credentialing

https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-ged

916.322.4974

Lic

COLORADO
Educator Talent
Licensing Office

http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof

303.866.6628

YES

CONNECTICUT
Bureau of Educator
Standards and
Certification

https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification

860.713.6543

YES

DELAWARE
Licensure &
Certification office

https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3504

302.857.3388

YES

DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA

https://osse.dc.gov/page/reciprocity-credential-holders-other-states

202.727.6436

Lic

FLORIDA
Bureau of Educator
Certification

http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/

800.445.6739

Lic

GEORGIA
Professional
Standards
Commission

https://www.gapsc.com/MoveToGeorgia/MoveToGeorgia.aspx

800.869.7775

YES

HAWAII
Hawai’l Teacher
Standards Board

https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-
license-types-2/

808.586.2600

YES

IDAHO
Certification office

https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html

208.332.6882

Lic

ILLINOIS
Educator
Effectiveness
Division

https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License-
Teaching-Endorsements.aspx

217.557.6763

YES

INDIANA
Licensing

https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/teacher#OutState

317.232.9010

Lic




DOE STATE
OFFICE

WEBSITE - Licensure for Applicants who completed EPP Out
of State

CONTACT
PHONE

IOWA https://www.boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/regional-exchange- 515.281.3605 YES

Board of teaching-license-out-state-applicants

Educational

Examiners

KANSAS https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning- 785.296.2288 YES

Teacher Licensure Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-

and Accreditation Application

(TLA)

KENTUCKY http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=3 502.564.5846 YES

Division of

Educator Licensure

and Quality

LOUISIANA https://www.louisianabelieves.com/teaching/Career-Advancement- | 877.453.2721 YES
Opportunities

MAINE https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert 207.624.6603 Lic

Certification and

Credentialing

MARYLAND http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati | 866.772.8922 Lic

Division of on/index.aspx

Educator

Certification and

Program Approval

MASSACHUSETTS http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html 781.338.6600 YES

Office of Educator

Licensure

MICHIGAN https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683 14795 83462-- | 517.241.5000 Lic

Certification Unit -,00.html

MINNESOTA https://mn.gov/pelsb/current-educators/requirements/ 651.539.4200 Lic

Professional

Educator Licensing | https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/apply/

and Standards

Board

MISSISSIPPI * https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity 601.359.3483 Lic

Educator Licensure

MISSOURI https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/become- 573.751.0051 YES

Office of Educator | certified-teacher#tholdoutofstatecertificate

Quality

MONTANA http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Become-a-Licensed- 406.444.3150 YES

Office of Public Montana-Educator

Instruction

NEBRASKA https://www.education.ne.gov/wp- 402.471.0739 Lic

Educator content/uploads/2017/07/Reciprocity.pdf

Certification

NEVADA http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of | 702.486.6458 Lic

Educator Licensure | _State_Applicants/ $180



https://mn.gov/pelsb/current-educators/requirements/

DOE STATE
OFFICE

WEBSITE - Licensure for Applicants who completed EPP Out
of State

CONTACT
PHONE

Licensure and
Preparation

NEW HAMPSHIRE https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/documents/alt2memo. | 603.271.2409 Lic
Bureau of pdf
Credentialing

https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/index.htm
NEW JERSEY https://nj.gov/education/license/process/ 609.292.2070 YES
Office of
Certification and
Induction
NEW MEXICO https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/ | 505.827.1436 Lic
Professional $150
Licensure Bureau
NEW YORK http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.htm | 518.474.3901 Lic
Office of Teaching | |
Initiatives
NORTH DAKOTA https://www.nd.gov/espb/ 701.328.9641 DPI
Education
Standards and *QOther State Educator License
Practices Board
OHIO http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State- | 614.466.3593 Lic
Office of Educator | Licensure
Licensure
OKLAHOMA https://sde.ok.gov/traditional-path-oklahoma-teacher- 405.521.3337 Lic
Teacher certification#fotherstate
Certification
OREGON https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/Out_of State.aspx 503.378.3586 No
Teacher Standards $318
and Practices
Commission
PENNSYLVANIA * https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/ | 717.728.3224 YES
Bureau of School Pages/default.aspx
Leadership and
Teacher Quality
RHODE ISLAND https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertificati | 401.222.8893 Lic
Office of Educator | on/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity $100
Excellence &
Certification https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertificati
Services on/RICertificationRequirementsandApplications.aspx
SOUTH CAROLINA* | https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/out-of-state- | 803.896.0325 YES
Office of Educator | teachers/
Services
SOUTH DAKOTA https://doe.sd.gov/certification/ 605.773.3134 YES
Office of Educator
Certification
TENNESSEE https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html 615.532.4885 YES
Office of Educator



https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/documents/alt2memo.pdf
https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/documents/alt2memo.pdf
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html

DOE STATE
OFFICE

WEBSITE - Licensure for Applicants who completed EPP Out
of State

CONTACT
PHONE

Professional
Teaching Standards
Board

http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/

TEXAS https://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification/Out-of- 512.936.8400 Lic
Educator State_Certification/Out-of-State_Certified_Educators S164
Certification &

Testing

UTAH https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning?mid=2465&ai | 801.538.7740 Lic
Educator Licensing | d=6

VERMONT https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a- 802.479.1700 Lic
Licensing Office vermont-educator

VIRGINIA http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml#querie | 800.292.3820 YES
Department of S

Teacher Education

and Licensure

WASHINGTON https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state- 360.725.6400 YES
Professional applicants#content

Certification Office

WEST VIRGINIA https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional- 800.982.2378 Lic
Office of preparation/certlfication/ 304.558.7010
Certification &

Professional

Preparation (CAPP)

WISCONSIN https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/pathways 800.441.4563 YES
Department of 608.266.3390

Public Instruction

WYOMING http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/ 307.777.7291 YES

U.S. Department of Education State Contacts

https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html

RECIPROCITY STATEMENTS (great websites):

*Mississippi - Reciprocity is granted to applicants who possesses a valid standard license from another state in an area in

which Mississippi issues an endorsement and meets Mississippi’s minimum licensure requirements or equivalent

https://www.mdek12.org/OEL

*Pennsylvania along with most states and U.S. territories have signed an Interstate Certification Agreement to recognize

current and comparable state-approved programs. Candidates from participating states must still meet other



https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/OEL

Pennsylvania requirements such as student teaching, GPA and PA testing.
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx

*South Carolina - The issuance of a South Carolina educator certification based on a comparable certificate issued by
another entity's Department of Education is referred to as reciprocity. Each individual employed in an instructional,
classroom teaching position or who serves in a position designed for the support of the instructional program in a public
school of this state must hold an appropriate South Carolina teaching credential.

Educator certificates issued by the Department of Education of another state, a United States territory, or the
Department of Defense Dependents Schools (DODDS) may be eligible for reciprocity through South Carolina's reciprocity
agreement. For additional information on interstate reciprocity, please refer to National Association of State Directors of
Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) Interstate Agreement.

Because each state has its own policies, guidelines, regulations, and statutes regarding education, the transference of
teaching credentials between each is rarely a “one to one” process. The Office of Educator Services evaluates each
state’s certificate areas and attempts to grant a South Carolina certificate in as many comparable areas as possible. In
addition, evaluators take into consideration South Carolina State Board of Education regulations and statutes that may
not have comparable rules in the reciprocal applicant’s state. A listing of current Areas & Endorsements offered in South
Carolina is available.

https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/out-of-state-teachers/reciprocity-programs/



https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.nasdtec.net/?page=Interstate
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/advancing-certification/adding-certificate-areas/academic-certification-areas-issued/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/out-of-state-teachers/reciprocity-programs/

